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MEMORANDUM TO: Senior Business Officials
FROM: Cheri Hayward
Director

School Business Support Branch

DATE: August 18, 2017

SUBJECT: First-Time Rider School Bus Safety Videos

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide an update on the standardized school bus
rider safety training that was announced in Memorandum 2017: SB12 issued on
June 1, 2017.

The Ministry of Education is pleased to announce that the Ontario Education Collaborative
Marketplace (OECM) has made the first-time rider school bus safety videos available for
viewing and download in English and French. The ministry encourages school boards and
transportation consortia to incorporate these free videos into their first-time rider safety
training.

To view the videos, click the links below:

e English video

e French video

The first-time rider school bus safety videos are part of the standardized school bus safety
videos made available by OECM. We will provide information on how to access the
primary (JK to grade 3) and junior (grades 4 to 8) school bus rider safety training videos
when they become available in the coming weeks.

If you have any questions about accessing the videos, please contact Amanda Wood,
Strategic Sourcing Manager, OECM, at (416) 526-4493 or amanda.wood@oecm.ca.
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https://vimeo.com/229625011/b61426bf38
https://vimeo.com/229627547/9321f07703
mailto:amanda.wood@oecm.ca

If you have any other questions or comments, please contact Sandy Chan, Manager,
Transportation and Cooperative Services Unit, at (416) 325-2464 or
sandy.chan@ontario.ca.

Original signed by

Cheri Hayward
Director
School Business Support Branch

cc: Transportation Managers
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